RE: a quote please

lorraine Organ <lorgan@tree-shop.co.uk>
Mon 27/02/2023 13:44
To: Marijana Bainbridge <marijanabainbridge@btconnect.com>

Marijana many thanks for your interest and here are our prices on the following.

From: Marijana Bainbridge [mailto:marijanabainbridge@btconnect.com]
Sent: 27 February 2023 12:38

To: mail@tree-shop.co.uk

Subject: a quote please

Good afternoon.

On behalf of the Beaudesert and Henley in Arden Joint Parish Council
could you please quote for the following;

3 Bird Cherry 150/180 £25.00

1 John Downie Crab £60 large standard tree

1 Silver Birch 150/180 £28.16

1 Moutain Ash 150/180 £36.00

2 Common Oaks 150/180 £37.60

Plus stakes and ties and carriage to Henley in Arden B95 5BG

8 x 1.2 stakes £3.44
8 buckle ties £2.08 DELIVERY CHARGE £36 ALL ABOVE ARE PRICED EACH AND INCLUDE VAT.

Lorraine.

Many thanks
Marijana Bainbridge
Councillor JPC



Re: Tree planting

Jonathan vale <jonnyv@btinternet.com>
Mon 27/02/2023 19:15

To: Marijana Bainbridge <marijanabainbridge@btconnect.com>

Good Evening Marijana

I will find out about ties etc. will the trees be delivered or will they have to be collected again ? I'm
away for a week from 20th March.

£25/hr plus vat 2 to 3 hrs depending of course if they need collecting.

Yours jon

Sent from my iPhone

On 27 Feb 2023, at 12:48, Marijana Bainbridge <marijanabainbridge@btconnect.com>
wrote:

Good afternoon Jon

I am hoping to plant 9 trees in March to replace some that have fallen or been felled,
some on Riverland and some on the Jubillee Field. Would you do the planting and can
you give me a price for it please. They would be in the region of 150/180 high so not as
big as those you planted for the JPC before. | think you provided stakes and ties although
I have asked for a price from the tree suppliers.

| do hope you can help again.

Many thanks

Marijana



Parish Clerk

From: Marijana Bainbridge <marijanabainbridge@btconnect.com>
Sent: 16 March 2023 17:58

To: Parish Clerk

Subject: extra tree

Field Maple UK native 150/180 £38 .40
M.



